

SARAH BOLTON

ILLUSTRATOR AND DESIGNER

sarahboltonart@gmail.com
443.572.9004

sarahboltonillustration.com
@sarbolton

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Sarah Bolton is an Illustrator who was born and raised in the Baltimore, Maryland area. She primarily focuses on textile pattern design and editorial illustration.

Sarah has worked with numerous companies to collaborate on projects to successfully contribute to the business's goals and growth. Sarah currently is a small business owner making everything from the products to packaging and sells them online as well as at markets.

EDUCATION

MARYLAND INSTITUTE COLLEGE OF ART

Illustration BFA
2012 - 2016

SKILLS

Photoshop
InDesign
Illustrator
Procreate
Textile Design
Mac OS
Microsoft Suite

WORK HISTORY

Sarah Bolton Illustration Illustrator

Designs and Illustrates promotional projects for companies, Attends markets selling original designs and illustrations
2016 - Present Baltimore, MD

Bolton Hill Nursery Teacher

Worked with children, Created lesson plans
September 2017 - May 2019 Baltimore, MD

The Painting Workshop Teaching Assistant

Worked with children, Instructed students with mix media
November 2016 - August 2017 Baltimore, MD

Foodshed LLC Design Intern

Designed and Illustrated promotional projects for In-House Designer
May 2016 - September 2016 Baltimore, MD

Dogs of Charm City Freelance Illustration

Illustrated promotional designs for tote bags, wrapping paper, and other stationary products
October 2019 Baltimore, MD

Budget Bytes Freelance Illustration

Illustrated promotional designs for Instagram
August 2019 Nashville, TN

Glossybox Freelance Pattern Design

Illustrated pattern designs for Glossybox's July 2018 and August 2018 summer boxes
March 2018 New York, NY

OFRA Cosmetics Freelance Illustration

Illustrated promotional animation gifs for Instagram Stories
November 2017 Pompano Beach, FL

Yes To, Inc. Freelance Illustration

Illustrated promotional animation gif for Instagram Story and Facebook Post
September 2017 San Francisco, CA